
TOWNSHIP #2 CEMETERY DISTRICT REGULAR MEETING 
LOCATION – Cemetery Office, 500 S. Church Street, Ione CA 95640 

Thursday, November 11, 2021 – 3:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL  

Don Smith, Chairman 
Pamela Bennetts, Vice Chairman 
Larry Slayton, Secretary 
Tom Reed, Treasurer 
Judy Allen, Director, Stephanie Ward to assume position 

 
Staff present: 

C. PUBLIC PRESENT:  

D. PUBLIC COMMENT:  EACH SPEAKER IS LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES 

NOTE: This is the time for members of the public who wish to be heard on matters that do not appear on the Agenda. 
Persons may address the Board at this time on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Township #2 Cemetery 
District. Public comment is limited to 5 minutes per person.  

Is there any person who wishes to address the board at this time? 

E. MINUTES of the October 21, 2021 regular meeting 

F. FINANCIAL REPORT 

G. OFFICE MANAGER’S REPORT 

H. GROUNDS MANAGER’S REPORT 

Notice to the public:  The public may comment on any agenda item before a vote. Limited to 5 minutes per person 

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

1. Burying a body without casket but in a liner. Discussion & Action 

J. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Policy requiring liners for caskets except for Natural Burials. Tom to write up proposal. 

2. Should the cost of Double Deep Burial in a Single Plot be $750 or $1500 and put into 
policy? Discussion & action. 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



REGULAR TOWNSHIP #2 CEMETERY DISTRICT MEETING 
LOCATION – Cemetery Office, 500 S. Church Street, Ione CA 95640 

Thursday, October 21, 2021 – 3:00 PM 
MINUTES 

A. CALLED TO ORDER at 3:00 pm   
B. ROLL CALL  

1. ☒ Don Smith  

2. ☒ Stephanie Ward 

3. ☒ Larry Slayton   

4. ☒ Tom Reed  

5. ☒ Pamela Bennetts   

                 Staff present:   ☒ Paul Muschetto   ☒ Crystal LaBarre 

C. PUBLIC PRESENT:  Alice Slayton, Richard Forster – Amador County Supervisor 
D. PUBLIC COMMENT:  Supervisor Forster welcomed Stephanie Ward to her appointment on 

the Board of Directors Township #2 Cemetery District. 
E. MINUTES of the 9/9/2021 regular meetings  

1. Question by Supervisor Forster on G.2 Burials 
Motion by Tom Reed to accept minutes for 9/9/2021; 2nd by Pamela Bennetts;  
5 Ayes  0  Noes  

F. FINANCIAL REPORT 
1. Expenditures  8/20/2021- $4,700.34 - 9/24/2021 $8,660.65   
2. General Account Balance 9/27/2021  $182,350.15 
3. Endowment Fund Balance 9/27/2021  $63,226.02 
4. Special Project Reserve Account  9/27/2021  $65,577.83 
Motion to accept the financial report by Pamela Bennetts; second by Stephanie Ward;  
Ayes 5  Noes 0 

G. OFFICE MANAGER’S REPORT 
1. Plot Sales: 0 – 0 Columbarium Niches, 0 Cremains on Existing Plot, 0 Cremains 

on Lawn Plot, 0 Casket Plot, 0 Natural Plot,  
2. Burials for month: 0 – 0 Casket, 0 Cremains, 0 Natural Burial 
3. Visalia PCA Conference was rescheduled for April 4, 2022 
4. Color Printer is broken, need to order a new one 
5. Independent Audit is moving along. Met with employees of Cathy Castillo. Board 

to turn in questionnaires. Still have a few more items to turn in. 
H. GROUNDS MANAGER’S REPORT – 

1. Paul Muschetto welcomed by the board as the New Grounds manager for the Ione 
Cemetery. Sprinklers on lawns have been shut off for the winter. Removed fallen tree 
off grave sites. Marked metal markers on lawn with orange flags.  

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
N/A 

J. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Item 1 on October 21, 2021 Agenda was tabled until November 11, 2021 Board Meeting 

Requested by Tom Reed 
K. ADJOURNMENT:  Time 4:03pm 

Motion by Tom Reed; Second by Stephanie Ward      Ayes 5  Noes 0 
 

Submitted by Township #2 Cemetery Secretary, Donald Larry Slayton 
 
 
 
 
 



FINANCIAL REPORT 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Balance Sheet Fiscal Year 2021-2022

JULY-DEC 91.67% 83.33% 75% 66.67% 58.33% 50%

Acct # Account Budget Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Balance Jul-Dec Remain Budg

50100 Salary 35,000.00$            2,576.29$              2,251.84$         2,584.02$       -$                -$                -$                27,587.85$              78.82%

50310 FICA 2,700.00$              197.09$                 172.27$            197.68$          -$                -$                -$                2,132.96$                79.00%

50400 Group Insurance -$                       -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                          

50500 Worker's comp 1,950.00$              -$                       -$                 1,628.00$       -$                -$                -$                322.00$                   16.51%

50600 Unemployment -$                       -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                          

Total Employee Exp 39,650.00$            2,773.38$              2,424.11$         4,409.70$       -$                -$                -$                30,042.81$              75.77%

51000 Agricultural/Landscaping 7,000.00$              -$                       89.00$              89.00$            -$                -$                -$                6,822.00$                97.46%

51110 Clothing & Per Supp 250.00$                 -$                       18.95$              -$                -$                -$                -$                231.05$                   92.42%

51500 Ins 3,700.00$              -$                       -$                 2,104.00$       -$                -$                -$                1,596.00$                43.14%

51700 Main: Equip 1,500.00$              63.75$                   606.36$            74.63$            74.15$             -$                -$                681.11$                   45.41%

51800 Main: Bldgs/Improv 1,200.00$              59.08$                   225.26$            96.38$            52.53$             -$                -$                766.75$                   63.90%

52200 Office Supp 1,800.00$              265.74$                 224.20$            72.53$            181.44$           -$                -$                1,056.09$                58.67%

52300 Prof & Spec Serv 12,000.00$            55.00$                   425.00$            167.66$          425.00$           -$                -$                10,927.34$              91.06%

52328 Audits 6,250.00$              -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                6,250.00$                100.00%

52364 Conferences 2,400.00$              -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                2,400.00$                100.00%

52400 Publications/Legal Notices 750.00$                 -$                       8.60$                84.39$            -$                -$                -$                657.01$                   87.60%

52483 Stipends 6,000.00$              500.00$                 500.00$            400.00$          400.00$           -$                -$                4,200.00$                70.00%

52500 Rents, Leases, Equip 500.00$                 -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                500.00$                   100.00%

52700 Minor Equip 1,500.00$              181.44$                 -$                 607.01$          -$                -$                -$                711.55$                   47.44%

52800 Spec Depart Exp 500.00$                 -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                500.00$                   100.00%

53000 Utilities 6,500.00$              922.52$                 458.36$            975.18$          757.84$           -$                -$                3,386.10$                52.09%

Total Serv/Supp 51,850.00$            2,047.53$              2,555.73$         4,670.78$       1,890.96$        -$                -$                40,685.00$              78.47%

56110 Bldgs & Improv 1,500.00$              -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                1,500.00$                100.00%

56180 Capital Improv Maj Proj 16,000.00$            -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                16,000.00$              100.00%

56200 Equip 1,000.00$              -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                1,000.00$                100.00%

Total Fixed Assets 18,500.00$            -$                       -$                 -$                -$                -$                -$                18,500.00$              100.00%

TOTAL  ALL CAT. 110,000.00$          4,820.91$              4,979.84$         9,080.48$       1,890.96$        -$                -$                89,227.81$              81.12%

                BALANCES   REVENUE 

          AS OF      GEN ACCT/Endow  added since previous balance Total Revenue Proj Reserve

8/26/2021 184,365.21$      62,711.02$        Int $366.19; IVMD $400; Misc $300 1,066.19$               64,907.83$         

9/27/2021 182,350.15$      63,226.02$        IVMD $400; Plots $2,817.50 3,217.50$               65,577.83$         

10/25/2021 174,361.49$      63,451.02$        IVMD $400; Misc $1300; 1,700.00$               65,577.83$         

TOTAL 5,983.69$               64,907.83$         



 

Date Recorded Acct # Account Company/Individual Purpose Expense Acct Total

10/25/21 50100 Salary Actual Salaries 2,584.02$     2,584.02$        

10/25/21 50310 FICA Actual FICA 197.68$         197.68$            

50400 Group Ins -$                  

9/7/21 50500 Worker's comp Golden State Risk Annual 1,628.00$     1,628.00$        

50600 Unemployment -$                  

9/28/21 51000 Agri & Landscape Clark Pest Control Spray for weeds 89.00$           

51000 Agri & Landscape Clark Pest Control Spray for bugs

51000 Agri & Landscape

51000 Agri & Landscape 89.00$              

51110 Clothing & Pers Supp Twnshp#2 Reimbursement Ione Plaza Market water -$                  

9/7/21 51500 Insurance & Bonds Golden State Risk Insurance 2,104.00$     

51500 Insurance & Bonds 2,104.00$        

9/14/21 51700 Main & Equp Twnshp#2 Reimbursement Chevron gasoline 25.98$           

9/28/21 51700 Main & Equp Twnshp#2 Reimbursement Chevron gasoline 24.52$           

9/30/21 51700 Main & Equp Twnshp#2 Reimbursement Chevron gasoline 24.13$           

51700 Main & Equp 74.63$              

9/7/2021 51800 Main-Bldgs/Improv Kreth, Inc 39.87$           

9/21/21 51800 Main-Bldgs/Improv Ione Ace Hardware 56.51$           

51800 Main-Bldgs/Improv 96.38$              

9/7/21 52200 Office Supplies Twnshp#2 Reimbursement Petty Cash 22.00$           

9/7/21 52200 Office Supplies Twnshp#2 Reimbursement Ione Plaza Market water 10.38$           

9/21/21 52200 Office Supplies Quill 40.15$           

52200 Office Supplies 72.53$              

9/14/21 52300 Prof & Spec Serv C&P Tax Serv Payroll 110.00$         

9/21/21 52300 Prof & Spec Serv Norman Paul Morgan 57.66$           

52300 Prof & Spec Serv

52300 Prof & Spec Serv Twnshp#2 Reimbursement

52300 Prof & Spec Serv CalPers ID 7259159423 167.66$            

52328 Audits -$                  

9/21/21 52364 Training Twnshp#2 Reimbursement 158.78$         158.78$            

9/14/21 52400 Pub/Legal Notices Ledger Dispatch 8.60$             

9/7/21 52400 Pub/Legal Notices Twnshp#2 Reimbursement Banners 75.79$           84.39$              

9/14/21 52483 Stipends* B/R/Sl/Sm Monthly 400.00$         400.00$            

52500 Rents, Leases, Equip -$                  

9/14/21 52700 Minor Equip Crescent Memorial 607.01$         

52700 Minor Equip 607.01$            

52800 Spec Dept Exp -$                  

9/21/21 53000 Utilities Amador Water Agency Raw Water 006405-001 677.82$         

9/28/21 53000 Utilities Amador Water Agency Service & Debt Serv $47.40

9/21/21 53000 Utilities Aces Waste Serv Trash pickup 43.97$           

9/28/21 53000 Utilities Ooma Phone 27.28$           

09/30/21 53000 Utilities PG&E Elec 113.65$         

9/14/2021 53000 Utilities AT&T (Twnshp2 Reimburse) Internet 42.80$           

53000 Utilities Pinnacle Alarm Quarterly

9/30/2021 53000 Utilities PG&E Elec 22.26$           975.18$            

56110 Bldgs & Improv

56110 Bldgs & Improv

56110 Bldgs & Improv -$                  

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj -$                  

56200 Equipment -$                  

TOTAL 9,239.26$     9,239.26$        

*A=Allen B=Bennets R=Reed Sl=Slayton Sm-Smith



 
 

 

 

 

Date Recorded Acct # Account Company/Individual Purpose Expense Acct Total

50100 Salary Actual Salaries -$                   

50310 FICA Actual FICA -$                   

50400 Group Ins -$                   

50500 Worker's comp -$                   

50600 Unemployment -$                   

51000 Agri & Landscape

51000 Agri & Landscape

51000 Agri & Landscape

51000 Agri & Landscape -$                   

51110 Clothing & Pers Supp -$                   

51500 Insurance & Bonds

51500 Insurance & Bonds -$                   

10/1/21 51700 Main & Equp Twnshp#2 Reimbursement Chevron: gas 24.13$             

10/8/21 51700 Main & Equp Ione Ace Hardware Line trimer, fasteners, mower parts 50.02$             

51700 Main & Equp

51700 Main & Equp 74.15$               

10/8/21 51800 Main-Bldgs/Improv Ione Ace Hardware Concrete, edger, mortar, etc 52.53$             

51800 Main-Bldgs/Improv

51800 Main-Bldgs/Improv 52.53$               

10/29/21 52200 Office Supplies Crystal LaBarre Mileage reimbursement 181.44$          

52200 Office Supplies

52200 Office Supplies

52200 Office Supplies 181.44$             

10/22/21 52300 Prof & Spec Serv C&P Tax Service Payroll 55.00$             

10/22/21 52300 Prof & Spec Serv OM Stone Columbarium Niche Engravings 370.00$          425.00$             

52328 Audits -$                   

52400 Pub/Legal Notices

52400 Pub/Legal Notices -$                   

10/2/21 52483 Stipends* B/R/Sl/Sm Oct meeting 400.00$          400.00$             

52500 Rents, Leases, Equip -$                   

52700 Minor Equip

52700 Minor Equip -$                   

52800 Spec Dept Exp -$                   

10/22/21 53000 Utilities Amador Water Agency Raw Water 006405-001 361.11$          

10/22/21 53000 Utilities Amador Water Agency Serv Charge/Debt Serv Chrg 57.19$             

10/8/21 53000 Utilities Aces Waste Serv Trash pickup 43.97$             

10/22/21 53000 Utilities Ooma Phone service 70.53$             

10/8/2021 53000 Utilities AT&T Internet 42.80$             

10/29/2021 53000 Utilities PG&E Elec 68.59$             

10/1/2021 53000 Utilities PG&E Elec 113.65$          757.84$             

56110 Bldgs & Improv

56110 Bldgs & Improv

56110 Bldgs & Improv -$                   

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj

56180 Cap Improv Maj Proj -$                   

56200 Equipment -$                   

TOTAL 1,890.96$       1,890.96$         

*B=Benetts R=Reed Sl=Slayton Sm=Smith W=Ward



Possible changes to cemetery policy regarding use of vaults and liners. 

 

Definitions: 

Liner: A burial liner is similar to a burial vault, but does not have a bottom.  

Vault: A burial vault encloses a coffin on all four sides, the top, and the bottom. Modern burial vaults may be 

lowered into the grave, and the coffin lowered into the vault followed by the vault lid, which is then sealed to the rest 
of the vault. Or, the bottom section is lowered, the casket place on top of it, then the rest of the vault attached to the 
bottom section and sealed.  
 

 

X. General Operations 

 A. Interment 

  viii. Use of a vault or liner 

1. Every casket/coffin (excluding those used in the natural burial section) shall be 
covered with a vault or liner made of concrete, metal  or approved plastic. No 
wooden or other easily compostable material may be used.  

 

X. General Operations 

 A. Interment 

  ix. Casket/Coffin Required 

1. Except in the natural burial section, all full-body remains must be contained within a 
casket or coffin, which must be enclosed in either a liner or vault. 

 

X. General Operations 

 A. Interment 

  ix. Casket/Coffin Requirement 

1. Full-body burials may include a casket or coffin, but neither is required in any section 
of Ione Public Cemetery. 

2. All full-body burials must include a line or vault, regardless of whether or not a 
casket or coffin is used. 

 

X. General Operations 

 A. Interment 

  ix. Casket/Coffin Requirement 

1. Full-body burials may include a casket or coffin, but neither is required in any section 
of Ione Public Cemetery. 

2. Except in the natural burial section, every full-body burial not utilizing a casket or 
coffin must use a burial vault, not a liner, thus enclosing the body of the deceased in 
a confined space. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Section 8113.5 (a) Except with the express written permission of the person entitled to control the disposition of 

the remains, or in the case of a double burial consented to by both parties, no person shall knowingly or 

willfully inter the remains of more than one body in a single plot, or place a casket or other human remains in 

an already occupied grave. (b) Violation of subdivision (a) is a crime punishable as follows: (1) A first offense, 

or a second offense not committed within a year of the first, is punishable as a misdemeanor by imprisonment in 

a county jail not exceeding one year. (2) A second offense committed within a year of the first offense is 

punishable as a misdemeanor or a felony by imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding one year, or pursuant 

to subdivision (h) of Section 1170 of the Penal Code. (3) A third or subsequent offense shall be punishable as a 

felony by imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170 of the Penal Code. 

 
Section 8115 The governing body of any city or county, in the exercise of its police power, may by ordinance 

prescribe such standards governing burial, inurnment, and entombment and such standards of maintenance for 

cemeteries, including mausoleums and columbariums, as it shall determine to be reasonably necessary to protect 

the public health or safety, assure decent and respectful treatment of human remains, or prevent offensive 

deterioration of cemetery grounds, structures, and places of interment. Such standards may be made applicable 

to every public and private cemetery within the city or county. Nothing in this section supersedes any provision 

of this division or Division 7 (commencing with Section 7000) or authorizes the adoption of local standards in 

conflict with such provisions, except that city or county ordinances adopted pursuant to this section shall prevail 

over th 

 
Section 8118 A cemetery supplied with disinfected tertiary treated recycled water that installs a hose bib in an 

area subject to access by the general public shall post signage and labeling 28 | Page PUBLIC CEMETERY 

DISTRICTS - LAWS & REGULATIONS visible to the general public that the water is nonpotable. The 

signage and labeling shall be regularly inspected by the water purveyor, as defined in Section 5 

 
Section 8628 An affidavit by any person having knowledge of the facts setting forth the fact of the death of one 

joint tenant and establishing the identity of the surviving joint tenants named in the deed to any plot, when filed 

with the cemetery authority operating the cemetery in which the plot is located, is complete authorization to the 

cemetery authority to permit the use of the unoccupied portion of the plot in accordance with the directions of 

the surviving joint tenants or their successors in interest. Section 8629 When there are several owners of a plot, 

or of rights of interment in it, they may designate one or more persons to represent the plot and file written 

notice of designation with the cemetery authority. In the absence of such notice or of written objection to its so 

doing, the cemetery authority is not liable to any owner for interring or permitting an interment in the plot upon 

the request or direction of any coowner of the plot. 

 
Section 8738 An endowment care cemetery is one which has deposited in its endowment care fund the 

minimum amounts heretofore required by law and shall hereafter have deposited in its endowment care fund at 

the time of or not later than completion of the initial sale not less than the following amounts for plots sold or 

disposed of: (a) Four dollars and fifty cents ($4.50) a square foot for each grave. (b) Seventy dollars ($70) for 

each niche. (c) Two hundred twenty dollars ($220) for each crypt; provided, however, that for companion 

crypts, there shall be deposited two hundred twenty dollars ($220) for the first crypt and one hundred ten dollars 

($110) for each additional crypt. (d) Seventy dollars ($70) for the cremated remains of each deceased person 

scattered in the cemetery at a garden or designated open area that is not an interment site subject to subdivision 

(a).  

 
Section 9023 (a) The initial board of trustees of a district formed on or after January 1, 2004, shall be 

determined pursuant to this section. (b) The persons appointed to the initial board of trustees shall meet on the 

first Monday after 45 days after the effective date of the formation of the district. (c) At the first meeting of the 

initial board of trustees, the trustees shall classify themselves by lot into two classes, as nearly equal as possible. 

The term of office of the class having the greater number shall expire at noon on the first Monday in January 

that is closest to the fourth year from the appointments made pursuant to Section 9021. The term of office of the 



class having the lesser number shall expire at noon on the first Monday in January that is closest to the second 

year from the appointments made pursuant to Section 9021. Section 9024 (a) Except as provided in subdivision 

(b) of this section, subdivision (c) of Section 9023, and subdivision (d) of Section 9026, the term of office for a 

member of the board of trustees shall be for a term of four years and until the appointment and qualification of 

the successor. Terms of office commence at noon on the first Monday in January. (b) For districts formed 

before January 1, 2004, where the members of the board of trustees are not serving staggered terms, the board 

of supervisors shall stagger the terms of the trustees and to accomplish this purpose shall appoint trustees, on or 

after January 1, 2004, for terms of less than four years. However, a board of supervisors shall not reduce the 

term of office of a trustee once the trustee has been appointed to that term, whether the appointment was made 

before, on, or after January 1, 2004. (c) Any vacancy in the office of a member appointed to a board of trustees 

shall be filled promptly pursuant to Section 1779 of the Government Code. Any person appointed to fill a 

vacant office shall fill the balance of the unexpired term. 

 
 
Campbell County Cemetery District (Wyoming) 
11. Up to three sets of remains may be contained in a single, adult burial space. Combinations are limited to the 

following: 2 caskets/vaults, one cremains. 3 sets of Page 8 cremains. One casket/vault, 2 cremains. Other plots 

(infant, fetus, cremains) are limited to one set of remains/cremains. 12. Stacked Burials. Stacked burials are 

permitted in certain parts of the cemetery, and are subject to the District Superintendent’s approval, based on 

soil conditions in the cemetery. It is a requirement of the District that the first interment in a stacked burial be 

made in a concrete vault or concrete liner. 

 
Fetal Demise It shall be the policy of the Campbell County Cemetery District to provide burial plots and 

conduct burial services at no charge for any non-live birth fetal demise in accordance with the following 

guidelines and rules. The cemetery district shall make available non-deeded plots in Block 46 located within 

Mt. Pisgah at no charge. In other cemeteries located within the district, the cemetery staff shall choose an 

appropriate lot. Lots in Block 46 in Mt. Pisgah, as well as other district cemeteries will be used sequentially 

starting with the next available plot. A fetal demise of less than 20 weeks gestation, AND NOT requiring a 

death certificate shall be accompanied with the proper release form from a hospital. This form will serve in lieu 

of a Burial Transit Permit. A fetal demise with a gestation of greater than 20 weeks, AND requiring a death 

certificate, shall be accompanied with a Wyoming or other state issued Burial Transit Permit. All fetal demises 

shall be contained in an appropriate container that prevents the loss of bodily fluids. Fetal remains provided to 

the district for burial from Campbell County Health or other approved health care organizations shall be 

accompanied by a signed Chain of Custody Body Release Form signed by both Cemetery and Hospital 

personnel. Fetal remains released to the district from Campbell County Health will be entered into record only 

by the unique identifying number issued by the hospital. No patient, parent or family information will be shared 

with the Cemetery district. The district shall provide a temporary marker with a name or number poured in a 

concrete base for all fetal demises marking their location of burial. A family may choose to purchase a 

monument of their choosing at their own expense in accordance with current monument policies of the district. 

 



 
 
Richfield (Utah) 
E. Vaults Vaults are required for all burials and must be made of concrete or metal. Exceptions may be noted 

for infants and cremains. Infant vaults must be made of concrete or fiberglass approved by the cemetery 

superintendent. Cremains must be placed in a container specifically approved for their content by the cemetery 

superintendent. Wooden vaults are not permitted. 

 
Temecula (CA) 
INTERMENTS 1. All graves will be dug to a depth, which allows a minimum of 18 inches of dirt to be placed 

on top of all vaults or liners or cremated remains container. All single adult graves shall be dug to a depth of 

five feet at the center. The lower tier of a dual interment shall be dug to a depth of seven feet at the center. 

Infant burials shall be dug to a depth of forty-eight inches at the center. Cremation sties shall be dug to a 

minimum depth of thirty inches. 2. A minimum container of cloth covered wood casket with handles is required 



for all interments except for cremated remains. 3. A durable container is required for all cremated remains 

interments. 4. Standard vaults must be used for all interments except for cremated remains. 5. A maximum of 

two cremated remains may be placed in an in-ground cremation site if applicable. Cremated remains vaults are 

not required. 6. A maximum of two cremated remains may be placed in a cremation niche, within the wall. 7. A 

maximum of six cremated remains may be placed in an adult size grave. 8. With the exception of pre-installed 

vaults, a maximum of one cremated remains may be placed in an adult sized grave which is being used or is 

intended to be used for one full casket burial.  

 

Temecula Public Cemetery District 
41911 C Street Temecula, CA  92592 ~ Tel 951-699-1630 ~ Fax 951-695-1633  

info@temeculacemetery.org ~ www.temeculacemetery.org 
 

GENERAL PRICE LIST JUNE 2021 
(All checks for payment are deposited at the end of the month) 

 
 

 Tranquil Gardens-Single Lot      $     3,000   
 Endowment        $     1,000.00   
 Total         $     4,000.00  
                    
       Duals     As Singles Manager’s Choi ce  
 Garden of Peace -Dual Lot   $    5,000.00 $   3,000.00 $  2,000.00    
 Endowment per burial    $    1,000.00 $   1,000.00 $  1,000.00  
 Total      $    6,000.00 $   4,000.00 $  3,000.00     
 Second Upper Lot - Duals      $  1,000.00 
  
 Garden of Memories-Dual Lot      $     5,500.00 
 Endowment per burial       $     1,000.00 
 Total         $     6,500.00 
 
 
Auburn (CA) 
First interment right $650; Additional interment rights $250 
 
Selma (CA) 
$730 for first and second 
 
Anaheim (CA) 
Same price for both in one plot. 
 
East Kern (CA) 

Traditional Interment 

Across most of the United States, in-ground burial (called interment) is considered to be the most 
traditional disposition of the deceased. Interment requires deceased loved ones to be placed in a 
casket, which is then lowered into the earth. In California, the state requires grave spaces to be lined 
with a burial container, which can be made of concrete, steel or other permanent materials. The grave 
space is usually topped with a monument or a marker that is inscribed with the name, birth date and 

mailto:info@temeculacemetery.org


death date. Markers and monuments can also include pictures and engravings to personalize each 
location. 

The East Kern Cemetery District offers several traditional interment options. Please contact us to 
discuss your needs. 

Traditional interment options: 

 Adult interment 
 Child interment 
 Companion interment 

 

 
Elsinore (CA) 
EVCD requires all interments to use a vault provided by EVCD. Absolutely no outside vaults will be allowed. 

13. If a single burial plot is occupied, 2 sets of ashes may be placed on top of the burial if they are related as 

follows: parents, grandparents, siblings, aunt, uncle, spouse or any step relation of parents, siblings, or 

grandparents (signed Burial Authorization is required). 14. A single burial plot may be used for 6 sets of 

cremated remains (signed Burial Authorization is required). All burial fees will be incurred for each set of 

cremated remains. An endowment will be charged per each interment. 15. No more than two (2) cremated 

remains will be placed in a Niche compartment. The size of the cremation urn must meet Cemetery 

specifications for one or two interments.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://eastkerncemeterydistrict.com/contact-us

